Contact

09128147455 (Mobile) kimsunga06@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/intrepidbias (LinkedIn) ksunga.com (Personal)

Top Skills

Databases
Front-End Development
REST APIs

Kim Suñga

Senior Full Stack Web Developer Metro Manila

Summary

I have been coding since I was 16 years old. I initially acquired proficiency in C/C++ during my first programming course in college, and later, during my second internship as a Quality Assurance Engineer in Automation at Nokia Philippines, I further expanded my skills by learning Python.Included in my programming arsenal are the following languages: PHP, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Java, C#, and Visual Basic.

I deployed his first web application on Heroku, and during my boot camp training, I used Amazon Web Services and Microsoft Azure Cloud Services. I also know how to manage and maintain relational databases (MySQL, MariaDB, PostgreSQL, and Microsoft SQL Server) and non-relational databases (Azure Tables).

For the frontend, I know Reactjs (nextjs), a little bit of Angular, Bootstrap, and plain old HTML, CSS, and JavaScript; and for the backend, I know PHP, Python (Django, Flask), NodeJs (ExpressJS, NestJs), C# (ASP.NET Framework and ASP.NET Core), and WordPress. For testing and automation, I know how to use the Robot Framework (Python) and TestCafe (Javascript).

With more than 4 years of solid experience, I am still learning and open to new challenges.

Experience

Kooapps

Web Application Developer
May 2019 - Present (4 years 5 months)
NCR - National Capital Region, Philippines

Full stack web developer, creating production and development tools for game developers, marketing team, human resource team, etc.

Nokia

Quality Assurance Engineer (intern) April 2018 - August 2018 (5 months)

NCR - National Capital Region, Philippines

Responsible for guaranteeing a level of quality for the end client, and to help the software development team to identify problems early in the process.

Utilized Robot Framework (Python, https://robotframework.org/) and Jasmine (JavaScript, https://jasmine.github.io/) for automated testing

Transcom
Information Technology Administrator
April 2017 - July 2017 (4 months)

NCR - National Capital Region, Philippines

Maintaining networks, servers and security programs and systems. Manages the upgrade and installation of new hardware and software, perform troubleshooting to address any problems with computer systems, and assess viruses and potential threats to a company's network.

Education

Polytechnic University of the Philippines
Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering (2014 - 2019)